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PARKS & RECREATION

Memo

To: City Council
From: Ryan Dennison, Parks & Recreation Director
cc: Peter Brixius, City Manager

Date: 9/6/2023

Re: Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Appointments

The Parks & Recreation Advisory Board acts in an advisory capacity to the Parks & Recreation
Department, assisting in planning of recreation activities and helping to promote future program
development of the City’s parks, recreation, and trails sytems.

Staff would like to recommend the City Council approve the following appointments to serve on
the PRAB.

Mike Fraher - 3-year term

Gail Martinez — 3-year term
Ryan Duran — 3-year term
Brittany Jennings — 2-year term

Desiree Hope — 2-year term

Feel free to contact me with any questions.



